ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix
To: City Council Date: February 15, 2023

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Commission

| recommend the following for appointment:

Toni Broberg
Ms. Broberg is the State President for Arizona and New Mexico at AT&T and a resident

of District 6. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2024.
Board of Adjustment
| recommend the following for appointment:

Michelle Dodds
Ms. Dodds formerly served as the City of Phoenix Historic Preservation Officer and is a

resident of District 4. She replaces Gail Knight and will fulfill her term to expire May 2,
2024.

Central City Village Planning Committee
Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment:
Jordan Greenman

Mr. Greenman is a Land Use Attorney at Greenman Law and a resident of District 7. He
replaces Will Gaona for a term to expire November 19, 2024.

Fast Track Cities Ad Hoc Committee



| recommend the following for appointment:

Mike Fornelli
Mr. Fornelli is the Executive Director of Phoenix Pride.

Kate Thomas

Ms. Thomas is an Ending the HIV Epidemic Senior Health Educator at Maricopa County
Public Health. She replaces Keith Thompson.

Fire Safety Advisory Board

| recommend the following for appointment:

Steven Kohne

Mr. Kohne is the Fire Marshal at Banner Health. He represents the Health Care Industry
and will serve a term to expire February 15, 2027.

Historic Preservation Commission
| recommend the following for reappointment:

Daniel Klocke
Mr. Klocke will serve his third term to expire December 14, 2025.

Keely Varvel Hartsell
Ms. Varvel Hartsell will serve her first full term to expire January 25, 2026.

Laveen Village Planning Committee
Vice Mayor Yassamin Ansari recommends the following for appointment:
Patrick Nasser-Taylor

Mr. Nasser-Taylor is the Chief Executive Officer of New Haven Communities, LLC and a
resident of District 8. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2023.




